

**DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR****National Park Service**

[NPS—WASO—NRNHL—20259;  
PPWOCRADIO, PCU00RP14.R50000]

**National Register of Historic Places;  
Notification of Pending Nominations  
and Related Actions**

**AGENCY:** National Park Service, Interior.

**ACTION:** Notice.

**SUMMARY:** The National Park Service is soliciting comments on the significance of properties nominated before January 30, 2016, for listing or related actions in the National Register of Historic Places.

**DATES:** Comments should be submitted by March 15, 2016.

**ADDRESSES:** Comments may be sent via U.S. Postal Service to the National Register of Historic Places, National Park Service, 1849 C St. NW., MS 2280, Washington, DC 20240; by all other carriers, National Register of Historic Places, National Park Service, 1201 Eye St. NW., 8th Floor, Washington, DC 20005; or by fax, 202-371-6447.

**SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:** The properties listed in this notice are being considered for listing or related actions in the National Register of Historic Places. Nominations for their consideration were received by the National Park Service before January 30, 2016. Pursuant to section 60.13 of 36 CFR part 60, written comments are being accepted concerning the significance of the nominated properties under the National Register criteria for evaluation.

Before including your address, phone number, email address, or other personal identifying information in your comment, you should be aware that your entire comment—including your personal identifying information—may be made publicly available at any time. While you can ask us in your comment to withhold your personal identifying information from public review, we cannot guarantee that we will be able to do so.

**ARIZONA****Maricopa County**

Boomer, Jorgine, House, 5808 N. 30th St., Phoenix, 16000071  
Hilvert, Fred G., House, 106 E. Country Club Dr., Phoenix, 16000072

**COLORADO****Adams County**

Colorado Sanitary Canning Factory, 224 N. Main St., Brighton, 16000073

**Garfield County**

Western Hotel, 716 Cooper Ave., Glenwood Springs, 16000074

**INDIANA****Boone County**

Simpson—Breedlove House, (Eagle Township and Pike Township, Indiana MPS) 3650 US 421, Zionsville, 16000075

**Lawrence County**

Clampitt Site, Address Restricted, Bedford, 16000076

**Marion County**

Indianapolis Public Library Branch No. 3, 2822 E. Washington St., Indianapolis, 16000077

Indianapolis Public Library Branch No. 6, 1801 Nowland Ave., Indianapolis, 16000078

Oriental Lodge No. 500, 2201 Central, Indianapolis, 16000079

**Marshall County**

Erwin House, 2518 14-B Rd., Bourbon, 16000080

**IOWA****Hardin County**

New Providence Building Association Stores, 401-405 W. Main Street Dr., New Providence, 16000081

**Jones County**

Farm Creek Historic District, Address Restricted, Cascade, 16000083  
Kenny Farmstead Archeological District, Address Restricted, Cascade, 16000082

**MISSOURI****Cape Girardeau County**

Chapman, Dr. Jean, House, 1150 N. Henderson Ave., Cape Girardeau, 16000084

**Jackson County**

Peters, Charles and Josephine, House, 1228 W. 55th St., Kansas City, 16000085

**OKLAHOMA****Logan County**

Excelsior Library, 323 S. 2nd St., Guthrie, 16000087

**Oklahoma County**

Lincoln Plaza Historic District, 4345-4545 N. Lincoln Blvd., 416 NE. 46th St., Oklahoma City, 16000086

**OREGON****Multnomah County**

Arleta Branch Library, 4420 SE. 64th Ave., Portland, 16000088

**RHODE ISLAND****Washington County**

Perry Homestead Historic District, 2, 4, 8, 12, 16 Margin & 15, 17 Beach Sts., Westerly, 16000089

**SOUTH CAROLINA****Spartanburg County**

Inman Mills, (Textile Mills designed by W.B. Smith Whaley MPS) 240 4th St., Inman, 16000090

**WISCONSIN****Brown County**

Allouez Pump House, 535 Greene Ave., Allouez, 16000091  
Allouez Water Department and Town Hall, 2143 S. Webster Ave., Allouez, 16000092

A request for removal was received for the following resources:

**IOWA****Johnson County**

Van Patten House, 9 S. Linn St., Iowa City, 83000379

**Scott County**

Fisher, Lewis M., House, 1003 Arlington Ave., Davenport, 83002432

**Van Buren County**

Goodin Building, North 106 Front St., Farmington, 02000505

**Winnebago County**

Forest City Public Library, E. I St. and Clark, Forest City, 84001609

**Authority:** 60.13 of 36 CFR part 60

**Dated:** February 4, 2016.

**J. Paul Loether,**

*Chief, National Register of Historic Places/  
National Historic Landmarks Program.*

[FR Doc. 2016-04342 Filed 2-26-16; 8:45 am]

**BILLING CODE 4312-51-P**

---

**INTERNATIONAL TRADE  
COMMISSION**

[Investigation No. 337-TA-986]

**Certain Diaper Disposal Systems and  
Components Thereof, Including Diaper  
Refill Cassettes; Institution of  
Investigation**

**AGENCY:** U.S. International Trade Commission.

**ACTION:** Notice.

**SUMMARY:** Notice is hereby given that a complaint was filed with the U.S. International Trade Commission on January 21, 2016, under section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. 1337, on behalf of Edgewell Personal Care Brands, LLC of Chesterfield, Missouri and International Refills Company Ltd. of Barbados. Supplements to the complaint were filed on February 3, 2016 and February 9, 2016. The complaint alleges violations of section 337 based upon the importation into the United States, the sale for importation, and the sale within the United States after importation of certain diaper disposal systems and components thereof, including diaper refill cassettes, by reason of infringement of certain claims of U.S. Patent No. 8,899,420 ("the '420 patent") and U.S. Patent No. 6,974,029 ("the '029

patent"). The complaint further alleges that an industry in the United States exists and/or is in the process of being established as required by subsection (a)(2) of section 337.

The complainants request that the Commission institute an investigation and, after the investigation, issue a limited exclusion order and cease and desist orders.

**ADDRESSES:** The complaint, except for any confidential information contained therein, is available for inspection during official business hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the Secretary, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street SW., Room 112, Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202) 205-2000. Hearing impaired individuals are advised that information on this matter can be obtained by contacting the Commission's TDD terminal on (202) 205-1810. Persons with mobility impairments who will need special assistance in gaining access to the Commission should contact the Office of the Secretary at (202) 205-2000. General information concerning the Commission may also be obtained by accessing its internet server at <http://www.usitc.gov>. The public record for this investigation may be viewed on the Commission's electronic docket (EDIS) at <http://edis.usitc.gov>.

**FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:** The Office of Docket Services, U.S. International Trade Commission, telephone (202) 205-1802.

**SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:**

**Authority:** The authority for institution of this investigation is contained in section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, and in section 210.10 of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10 (2015).

**Scope of Investigation:** Having considered the complaint, the U.S. International Trade Commission, on February 22, 2016, *Ordered That*—

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, an investigation be instituted to determine whether there is a violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of section 337 in the importation into the United States, the sale for importation, or the sale within the United States after importation of certain diaper disposal systems and components thereof, including diaper refill cassettes, by reason of infringement of one or more of claims 1-17 of the '420 patent and claims 1, 2, 4, 6, and 7 of the '029 patent, and whether an industry in the United States exists as required by subsection (a)(2) of section 337;

(2) For the purpose of the investigation so instituted, the following

are hereby named as parties upon which this notice of investigation shall be served:

(a) The complainants are:

Edgewell Personal Care Brands, LLC,  
1350 Timberlake Manor Pkwy,  
Chesterfield, MO 63017.

International Refills Company Ltd., #1  
Hythe Gardens, Welches, Christ Church,  
Barbados.

(b) The respondents are the following entities alleged to be in violation of section 337, and are the parties upon which the complaint is to be served:

Munchkin, Inc., 7835 Gloria Avenue,  
Van Nuys, CA 91406.

Munchkin Baby Canada Ltd., 50  
Precidio Court, Unit A, Brampton,  
Ontario L6S 6E3, Canada.

Lianyungang Brilliant Daily Products  
Co. Ltd, No. 7 Wei San Dong Road,  
Guanyun Economic Development Zone,  
Lianyungang, Jiangsu, 222000, China.

(3) For the investigation so instituted, the Chief Administrative Law Judge, U.S. International Trade Commission, shall designate the presiding Administrative Law Judge; and

(4) The Office of Unfair Import Investigations will not participate as a party in this investigation.

Responses to the complaint and the notice of investigation must be submitted by the named respondents in accordance with section 210.13 of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to 19 CFR 201.16(e) and 210.13(a), such responses will be considered by the Commission if received not later than 20 days after the date of service by the Commission of the complaint and the notice of investigation. Extensions of time for submitting responses to the complaint and the notice of investigation will not be granted unless good cause therefor is shown.

Failure of a respondent to file a timely response to each allegation in the complaint and in this notice may be deemed to constitute a waiver of the right to appear and contest the allegations of the complaint and this notice, and to authorize the administrative law judge and the Commission, without further notice to the respondent, to find the facts to be as alleged in the complaint and this notice and to enter an initial determination and a final determination containing such findings, and may result in the issuance of an exclusion order or a cease and desist order or both directed against the respondent.

By order of the Commission.

Dated: February 23, 2016.

**Lisa R. Barton,**

*Secretary to the Commission.*

[FR Doc. 2016-04265 Filed 2-26-16; 8:45 am]

**BILLING CODE 7020-02-P**

## INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION

### Notice of Receipt of Complaint; Solicitation of Comments Relating to the Public Interest

**AGENCY:** U.S. International Trade  
Commission.

**ACTION:** Notice.

**SUMMARY:** Notice is hereby given that the U.S. International Trade Commission has received a complaint entitled *Certain Nanopores and Products Containing Same, DN 3123*; the Commission is soliciting comments on any public interest issues raised by the complaint or complainant's filing under section 210.8(b) of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure (19 CFR 210.8(b)).

**FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:** Lisa R. Barton, Secretary to the Commission, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street SW., Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202) 205-2000. The public version of the complaint can be accessed on the Commission's Electronic Document Information System (EDIS) at EDIS,<sup>1</sup> and will be available for inspection during official business hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the Secretary, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street SW., Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202) 205-2000.

General information concerning the Commission may also be obtained by accessing its Internet server at United States International Trade Commission (USITC) at USITC.<sup>2</sup> The public record for this investigation may be viewed on the Commission's Electronic Document Information System (EDIS) at EDIS.<sup>3</sup> Hearing-impaired persons are advised that information on this matter can be obtained by contacting the Commission's TDD terminal on (202) 205-1810.

**SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:** The Commission has received a complaint and a submission pursuant to section 210.8(b) of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure filed on behalf of Illumina, Inc., University of

<sup>1</sup> Electronic Document Information System (EDIS): <http://edis.usitc.gov>.

<sup>2</sup> United States International Trade Commission (USITC): <http://edis.usitc.gov>.

<sup>3</sup> Electronic Document Information System (EDIS): <http://edis.usitc.gov>.